
 

 1 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, December 14, 2016 (Organizational Meeting) 

5:30 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:30 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

LOCATION OF MEETING:  MARY BUREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

     MULTIPUROSE ROOM 

     1050 PERALTA STREET, GUADALUPE, CA 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 

please contact the Superintendent’s Office at (805)343-2114.  Notification of 48 hours prior to the meeting will 

enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 

Any of the materials related to items on this agenda are available for viewing at the Office of the District 

Superintendent, 4465 Ninth Street, Guadalupe, CA during regular business hours, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday 

through Friday; telephone 805-343-2114. 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Adjourn to Closed Session 

 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for 

members of the public to address the Board of Education on items involving the 

school district that are being considered Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be 

limited to three (3) minutes each person and fifteen (15) minutes each topic.  If an 

answer to a specific question is requested, the Board President will, if appropriate, 

direct administration to respond in writing. 

 

The Board will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed 

session.  Any action taken will be reported publicly at the end of closed session. 

 

A. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2016/2017-06 
(The Board will be asked to review and approve a number of routine transfers, 

reassignments, promotions, evaluations, terminations, resignations and hiring as 

reported by the District Superintendent.)  Government Code Section 54957. 

 

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION; GOALS AND 

OBJECTIVES – Government Code Section 54957. 

Title:  Superintendent  Possible Action 

 

C. Conference with Management 

1. Guadalupe Teachers Association 

2. California School Employees Association 

 

D. Real Estate Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code §54956.8. 



 

 2 

 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions. 

 

The Board will announce any action on Public Employees Certificated and/or 

Classified Personnel Order 2016/2017-06 and Conference with Management. 

 

IV. Administer Oath of Office:  David Hosking and José E. Pereyra.  Superintendent, 

Ed Cora will administer the Oath of Office at this time. 

 

V. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-09 and 2016/2017-10; Appreciation of Service. 
Resolution 216/2017-09 and Resolution 2016/2017-10 are being presented for 

adoption in recognition of outgoing Board Members: 

 

Anna Marie Santillan Michaud – Member since December 2004 

Maria Luisa (Licha) Baro – Member since December 2008 

 

CALL FOR RECESS 

 

VI. Annual Organization of Governing Board 

 

Education Code Sections 35143 and 72000 require governing boards to hold an 

annual organization meeting. The purpose of this meeting is to elect officers and set 

the date, time and place for all regular meetings for the 2017 calendar year and to 

name a representative and alternate to elect a member to the County Committee on 

School District Organization. 

 

Superintendent Ed Cora will conduct the election of officers at this time. 

 

VII. Open Session – Public Comments 

 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on 

tonight's agenda.  We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to 

three (3) minutes.  Open meeting laws and fairness to other residents who may have 

an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in 

extended discussion of your concerns.  The Board may direct its district staff to meet 

at a later date with speakers who have specific concerns or needs.  The Board may 

also direct that an issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion and consideration.  

This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and receive necessary 

information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.  

We appreciate your cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be 

granted three (3) minutes to make a presentation to the Board at the time a specific 

item is under discussion or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board 

convening in closed session.  A form is available from the Superintendent's secretary 

that should be completed and returned to her.  Please indicate on the form if 

additional time is requested and state the reason.  The president may grant additional 

time if circumstances permit. 

 



 

 3 

The public may address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that 

is not on the agenda. 
 

VIII. Superintendent’s Report 
 

The Superintendent may report to the Board about various matters involving the 

district.  There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to 

staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

 Mrs. Alma Wilson – Parent Academy Graduation 

 Mr. Jon Isom and Mr. Frank Vega:  Next Steps with General Obligation Bonds 

 Mrs. Julie Avnit, Spectrum Solutions:  Facilities Projects Update 

 

IX. Administrative Staff Reports 

 

Each Administrator/Director may report to the Board about various matters/events 

within their school site/department. There will be no board discussion except to ask 

questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be 

listed on a subsequent agenda. 
 

X. Board Member Reports 
 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  

There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and 

no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda.  
 

XI. Consent Agenda 

 

The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless 

any member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the 

consent agenda and considered and discussed separately.  

 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 9, 2016 and 

Special Meeting of November 1, 2016. 

B. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items IX. A and B are 

approved, as presented. 

 

 

XII. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General 

 

A. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-11; Resolution of the Governing Board 

Delegation of Governing Board Powers/Duties.  In accordance with the 

authority provided in Education Code Section 35161, the governing board 

approves to delegate to an officer or employee of the district, the authority to 

make cash and budget transfers between and within the district funds as 

necessary for the payment of obligations of the district. 

 



 

 4 

Roll Call will be taken for the Board approval of Resolution 2016/2017-11, 

as presented. 

 

B. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-12; Functional Responsibilities. 
Resolution 2016/2017-12 is an update of functional responsibilities to the 

district. Resolution reflects recent changes in the district.  

 

Roll Call will be taken for the Board approval of Resolution 2016/2017-12, 

as presented. 

 

C. Acceptance of Gift(s).  The school district received the following donations 

for acknowledgement and acceptance: 
 

 Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School – Yarn for Knitting Class Elective.  

Class made hats for the NICU unit at Marian Medical Center and for Foster 

Teens. 
 

  $100 Donation – Walmart – Arroyo Grande 

  $20 Donation – P. Burke 

  $100 Donation – R. Garcia 

 

 Little House by the Park (Family Services Center): Toys-for-Tots (TEENS) 

   $400 Donation in Gift Cards:  $200 Nipomo Lions Club  

& $200 Santa Maria Sunrisers Lions Club 

 

It is being recommended that the Board acknowledges and accepts the 

donations and that a letter of appreciation be sent to the donors. 

 

B. Facilities 

 

1. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-13; Resolution of the Governing Board 

to Establish a Building Fund 21, In Accordance with Education Code 

Section 15146.  Prior to taking action, the Board will review to consider 

requesting that the Santa Barbara County Auditor’s Office establish a 

Building Fund (Fund 21) for the Guadalupe Union School District. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-13, as 

presented. 

 

2. Adoption of Resoluation 2016/2017-14; Resolution of the Governing 

Board to Establish Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 51, In Accordane 

with Government Code Section 29303. Prior to taking action, the Board will 

review to consider requesting that the Santa Barbara County Auditor’s Office 

establish a Bond Interest and Redemption Fund (Fund 51) for the Guadalupe 

Union School District. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-14, as 

presented. 

 

 



 

 5 

3. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-15; Resolution for Notice of 

Completion for the McKenzie Junior High Electrical Upgrades Project in 

the Guadalupe Union School District. The Board will review and consider 

the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-15.  Purpose of this resolution is for 

Board to accept and declare the work performed by Smith Electric was 

completed in a satisfactory manner. 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-15, as 

presented. 

 

4. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-16; Resolution for Notice of 

Completion for the McKenzie Junior High Buildings 010 and 020 HVAC 

Upgrades Project in the Guadalupe Union School District.  The Board will 

review and consider the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-16.  Purpose of 

this resolution is for Board to accept and declare the work performed by JR 

Barto Heating/AC/Sheet Metal, Inc. was completed in a satisfactory manner. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-16, as 

presented. 

 

5. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-17; Resolution for Notice of 

Completion for the McKenzie Junior High Portables HVAC Upgrades 

Project in the Guadalupe Union School District.  The Board will review 

and consider the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-17.  The purpose of this 

resolution is for Board to accept and declare the work performed by JR Barto 

Heating/AC/Sheet Metal, Inc. was completed in a satisfactory manner. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-17, as 

presented. 

 

6. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-18; Resolution for Notice of 

Completion for the McKenzie Junior High Paving and Drainage Project 

in the Guadalupe Union School District.  The Board will review and 

consider the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-18.  The purpose of this 

resolution is for Board to accept and declare the work performed by S. Chaves 

Construction, Inc. was completed in a satisfactory manner. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-18, as 

presented. 

 

7. Ratification/Approval of Smith Electric Change Order No. 1, No. 2 and 

No. 3; Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School Electrical Upgrades – Project 

No. 8501.  Prior to taking action, the Board will review Change Order No. 1, 

No. 2 and No. 3.  

 

It is being recommended that the Board ratify and approve Smith Electric 

Change Order No. 1, No. 2 and No. 3 as submitted by Smith Electric. 

 

8. Ratification/Approval of JR Berto Heating, A/C, Sheet Metal, Inc. – 

Change Order No. 1 and No. 2.  Prior to taking action, the Board will review 

Change Oder No. 1 and No. 2. 



 

 6 

 

 

It is being recommended that the Board ratify and approve JR Berto 

Heating, A/C, Sheet Metal, Inc. Change Order No. 1 and No. 2, as submitted 

by JR Berto Heating, A/C, Sheet Metal, Inc. 

 

C. Employees/Personnel 

 

1. Approval of Revised/Amended Classified Management Job Description – 

Chief Business Official.  The Board will review and consider approving the 

proposed revisions/amendments. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the proposed 

revisions/amendments, as presented. 

 

2. Approval of Revised/Amended Classified Management Job Description – 

Director of Food Services.  The Board will review and consider approving 

the proposed revisions/amendments. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the proposed 

revisions/amendments, as presented. 

 

D. Financial and Business 
 

1. Annual and Five Year Developer Fee Reports.  Developer Fees are 

collected under the authority of Education Code Section 17620 and deposited 

into the Developer Fees Fund (Fund 25). Funds are audited annually and are 

part of the annual financial report. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Annual and Five Year 

Developer Fees Reports, as presented. 

 

2. Certification of First Interim.  In accordance with legal Statutes, the Board 

of Education is required to review the First Interim Period Reports submitted 

by the Superintendent and certifies whether the District will be able to meet its 

financial obligations for the remainder of the school year and two subsequent 

years.  If the Board determines that the district will be able to meet its 

financial obligations for 2016/2017 and two subsequent years, then a positive 

certification must be approved by the Board and signed by the Board 

President. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board certify that the Guadalupe Union 

School District will be able to meet its financial obligations for 2016/2017 

fiscal year and two subsequent years provided the district makes the required 

budget adjustments as per the multi-year projection included in the budget 

documents. 

  

 

 

 



 

 7 

XIII. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Second Reading:  Proposed Revised Dress Code Policy.  Revised District 

Dress Code Policy is being presented as a Second Reading and scheduled 

for Formal Adoption at the next regular school board meeting in January 

2017. 

2. Review of Administrative Regulation & Board Policy 3350: Travel 

Expenses – Board will review and discuss proposed changes. 

3. SBCEO Quarterly Report – 2015/2016 Annual Williams Report. 

4. Review of Board and Superintendent Protocols: Leadership 

5. 2017 Board Governance Series – Santa Barbara County School Boards 

Association. 

 

B. Curriculum and Instruction 

 

1. School Site Council Meeting Agenda/Minutes:  Mary Buren Elementary, 

meeting of November 16, 2016. 

 

C. Financial and Business 

 

1. SISC Investment Pool Statement (Unaudited) – Ending 9/30/2016. 

2. Fund Balance Summary through November 30, 2016.  

 

D. Pupil Personnel 

 

1. Interdistrict Summary – December 2016. 

 

XIV. Future Agenda Items 

 

 

XV. Adjournment 

 

 

Next Regular Meeting:  

 

2017 Regular Meeting dates and time to be established during Annual Organization of 

Governing Board. 

 

 

 

 

 

REV:  12/12/2016 



 

 1 

 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING BACKUP 

Wednesday, December 14, 2016 (Organizational Meeting) 

5:30 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:30 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Adjourn to Closed Session 

 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for 

members of the public to address the Board of Education on items involving the 

school district that are being considered Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be 

limited to three (3) minutes each person and fifteen (15) minutes each topic.  If an 

answer to a specific question is requested, the Board President will, if appropriate, 

direct administration to respond in writing. 

 

The Board will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed 

session.  Any action taken will be reported publicly at the end of closed session. 

 

A. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2016/2017-06 
(The Board will be asked to review and approve a number of routine transfers, 

reassignments, promotions, evaluations, terminations, resignations and hiring as 

reported by the District Superintendent.)  Government Code Section 54957. 

 

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION; GOALS AND 

OBJECTIVES – Government Code Section 54957. 

Title:  Superintendent  Possible Action 

 

C. Conference with Management 

1. Guadalupe Teachers Association 

2. California School Employees Association 

 

D. Real Estate Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code §54956.8. 

 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions. 

 

The Board will announce any action on Public Employees Certificated and/or 

Classified Personnel Order 2016/2017-06 and Conference with Management. 

 

 

 



 

 2 

IV. Administer Oath of Office:  David Hosking and José E. Pereyra.  Superintendent, 

Ed Cora will administer the Oath of Office at this time. 

 

V. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-09 and 2016/2017-10; Appreciation of Service. 
Resolution 216/2017-09 and Resolution 2016/2017-10 are being presented for 

adoption in recognition of outgoing Board Members: 

 

Anna Marie Santillan Michaud – Member since December 2004 

Maria Luisa (Licha) Baro – Member since December 2008 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-09 and 2016/2017-

10, as presented. 

 

___Pereyra ___Sabedra-Cuello ___Hosking ___Arriola ___Cepeda 

 

CALL FOR RECESS 

 

VI. Annual Organization of Governing Board 

 

Education Code Sections 35143 and 72000 require governing boards to hold an 

annual organization meeting. The purpose of this meeting is to elect officers and set 

the date, time and place for all regular meetings for the 2017 calendar year and to 

name a representative and alternate to elect a member to the County Committee on 

School District Organization. 

 

Superintendent Ed Cora will conduct the election of officers at this time. 

 

VII. Open Session – Public Comments 

 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on 

tonight's agenda.  We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to 

three (3) minutes.  Open meeting laws and fairness to other residents who may have 

an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in 

extended discussion of your concerns.  The Board may direct its district staff to meet 

at a later date with speakers who have specific concerns or needs.  The Board may 

also direct that an issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion and consideration.  

This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and receive necessary 

information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.  

We appreciate your cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be 

granted three (3) minutes to make a presentation to the Board at the time a specific 

item is under discussion or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board 

convening in closed session.  A form is available from the Superintendent's secretary 

that should be completed and returned to her.  Please indicate on the form if 

additional time is requested and state the reason.  The president may grant additional 

time if circumstances permit. 

 



 

 3 

The public may address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that 

is not on the agenda. 
 

VIII. Superintendent’s Report 
 

The Superintendent may report to the Board about various matters involving the 

district.  There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to 

staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

 Mrs. Alma Wilson – Parent Academy Graduation 

 Mr. Jon Isom and Mr. Frank Vega:  Next Steps with General Obligation Bonds 

 Mrs. Julie Avnit, Spectrum Solutions:  Facilities Projects Update 

 

IX. Administrative Staff Reports 

 

Each Administrator/Director may report to the Board about various matters/events 

within their school site/department. There will be no board discussion except to ask 

questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be 

listed on a subsequent agenda. 
 

X. Board Member Reports 
 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  

There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and 

no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda.  
 

XI. Consent Agenda 

 

The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless 

any member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the 

consent agenda and considered and discussed separately.  

 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 9, 2016 and 

Special Meeting of November 1, 2016. 

B. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items IX. A and B are 

approved, as presented. 

 

 

XII. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General 

 

A. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-11; Resolution of the Governing Board 

Delegation of Governing Board Powers/Duties.  In accordance with the 

authority provided in Education Code Section 35161, the governing board 

approves to delegate to an officer or employee of the district, the authority to 

make cash and budget transfers between and within the district funds as 

necessary for the payment of obligations of the district. 

 



 

 4 

 

 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the Board approval of Resolution 2016/2017-11, 

as presented. 

 

___Pereyra ___Sabedra-Cuello ___Hosking ___Arriola ___Cepeda 

 

B. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-12; Functional Responsibilities. 
Resolution 2016/2017-12 is an update of functional responsibilities to the 

district. Resolution reflects recent changes in the district.  

 

Roll Call will be taken for the Board approval of Resolution 2016/2017-12, 

as presented. 

 

___Pereyra ___Sabedra-Cuello ___Hosking ___Arriola ___Cepeda 

 

C. Acceptance of Gift(s).  The school district received the following donations 

for acknowledgement and acceptance: 
 

 Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School – Yarn for Knitting Class Elective.  

Class made hats for the NICU unit at Marian Medical Center and for Foster 

Teens. 
 

  $100 Donation – Walmart – Arroyo Grande 

  $20 Donation – P. Burke 

  $100 Donation – R. Garcia 

 

 Little House by the Park (Family Services Center): Toys-for-Tots (TEENS) 

   $400 Donation in Gift Cards:  $200 Nipomo Lions Club  

& $200 Santa Maria Sunrisers Lions Club 

 

It is being recommended that the Board acknowledges and accepts the 

donations and that a letter of appreciation be sent to the donors. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

B. Facilities 

 

1. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-13; Resolution of the Governing Board 

to Establish a Building Fund 21, In Accordance with Education Code 

Section 15146.  Prior to taking action, the Board will review to consider 

requesting that the Santa Barbara County Auditor’s Office establish a 

Building Fund (Fund 21) for the Guadalupe Union School District. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-13, as 

presented. 

 

___Pereyra ___Sabedra-Cuello ___Hosking ___Arriola ___Cepeda 

 

 



 

 5 

2. Adoption of Resoluation 2016/2017-14; Resolution of the Governing 

Board to Establish Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 51, In Accordane 

with Government Code Section 29303. Prior to taking action, the Board will 

review to consider requesting that the Santa Barbara County Auditor’s Office 

establish a Bond Interest and Redemption Fund (Fund 51) for the Guadalupe 

Union School District. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-14, as 

presented. 

 

___Pereyra ___Sabedra-Cuello ___Hosking ___Arriola ___Cepeda 

 

3. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-15; Resolution for Notice of 

Completion for the McKenzie Junior High Electrical Upgrades Project in 

the Guadalupe Union School District. The Board will review and consider 

the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-15.  Purpose of this resolution is for 

Board to accept and declare the work performed by Smith Electric was 

completed in a satisfactory manner. 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-15, as 

presented. 

 

___Pereyra ___Sabedra-Cuello ___Hosking ___Arriola ___Cepeda 

 

4. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-16; Resolution for Notice of 

Completion for the McKenzie Junior High Buildings 010 and 020 HVAC 

Upgrades Project in the Guadalupe Union School District.  The Board will 

review and consider the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-16.  Purpose of 

this resolution is for Board to accept and declare the work performed by JR 

Barto Heating/AC/Sheet Metal, Inc. was completed in a satisfactory manner. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-16, as 

presented. 

 

___Pereyra ___Sabedra-Cuello ___Hosking ___Arriola ___Cepeda 

 

5. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-17; Resolution for Notice of 

Completion for the McKenzie Junior High Portables HVAC Upgrades 

Project in the Guadalupe Union School District.  The Board will review 

and consider the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-17.  The purpose of this 

resolution is for Board to accept and declare the work performed by JR Barto 

Heating/AC/Sheet Metal, Inc. was completed in a satisfactory manner. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-17, as 

presented. 

 

___Pereyra ___Sabedra-Cuello ___Hosking ___Arriola ___Cepeda 

 

 

 

 



 

 6 

 

 

6. Adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-18; Resolution for Notice of 

Completion for the McKenzie Junior High Paving and Drainage Project 

in the Guadalupe Union School District.  The Board will review and 

consider the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-18.  The purpose of this 

resolution is for Board to accept and declare the work performed by S. Chaves 

Construction, Inc. was completed in a satisfactory manner. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the adoption of Resolution 2016/2017-18, as 

presented. 

 

___Pereyra ___Sabedra-Cuello ___Hosking ___Arriola ___Cepeda 

 

7. Ratification/Approval of Smith Electric Change Order No. 1, No. 2 and 

No. 3; Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School Electrical Upgrades – Project 

No. 8501.  Prior to taking action, the Board will review Change Order No. 1, 

No. 2 and No. 3.  

 

It is being recommended that the Board ratify and approve Smith Electric 

Change Order No. 1, No. 2 and No. 3 as submitted by Smith Electric. 

 

Motion:    Seconded:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

8. Ratification/Approval of JR Berto Heating, A/C, Sheet Metal, Inc. – 

Change Order No. 1 and No. 2.  Prior to taking action, the Board will review 

Change Oder No. 1 and No. 2. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board ratify and approve JR Berto 

Heating, A/C, Sheet Metal, Inc. Change Order No. 1 and No. 2, as submitted 

by JR Berto Heating, A/C, Sheet Metal, Inc. 

 

Motion:    Seconded:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

C. Employees/Personnel 

 

1. Approval of Revised/Amended Classified Management Job Description – 

Chief Business Official.  The Board will review and consider approving the 

proposed revisions/amendments. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the proposed 

revisions/amendments, as presented. 

 

Motion:    Seconded:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

2. Approval of Revised/Amended Classified Management Job Description – 

Director of Food Services.  The Board will review and consider approving 

the proposed revisions/amendments. 

 



 

 7 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the proposed 

revisions/amendments, as presented. 

 

Motion:    Seconded:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

D. Financial and Business 
 

1. Annual and Five Year Developer Fee Reports.  Developer Fees are 

collected under the authority of Education Code Section 17620 and deposited 

into the Developer Fees Fund (Fund 25). Funds are audited annually and are 

part of the annual financial report. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Annual and Five Year 

Developer Fees Reports, as presented. 

 

Motion:    Seconded:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

2. Certification of First Interim.  In accordance with legal Statutes, the Board 

of Education is required to review the First Interim Period Reports submitted 

by the Superintendent and certifies whether the District will be able to meet its 

financial obligations for the remainder of the school year and two subsequent 

years.  If the Board determines that the district will be able to meet its 

financial obligations for 2016/2017 and two subsequent years, then a positive 

certification must be approved by the Board and signed by the Board 

President. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board certify that the Guadalupe Union 

School District will be able to meet its financial obligations for 2016/2017 

fiscal year and two subsequent years provided the district makes the required 

budget adjustments as per the multi-year projection included in the budget 

documents. 

 

Motion:    Seconded:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

XIII. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Second Reading:  Proposed Revised Dress Code Policy.  Revised District 

Dress Code Policy is being presented as a Second Reading and scheduled 

for Formal Adoption at the next regular school board meeting in January 

2017. 

2. Review of Administrative Regulation & Board Policy 3350: Travel 

Expenses – Board will review and discuss proposed changes. 

3. SBCEO Quarterly Report – 2015/2016 Annual Williams Report. 

4. Review of Board and Superintendent Protocols: Leadership 

5. 2017 Board Governance Series – Santa Barbara County School Boards 

Association. 

 

 



 

 8 

B. Curriculum and Instruction 

 

1. School Site Council Meeting Agenda/Minutes:  Mary Buren Elementary, 

meeting of November 16, 2016. 

 

C. Financial and Business 

 

1. SISC Investment Pool Statement (Unaudited) – Ending 9/30/2016. 

2. Fund Balance Summary through November 30, 2016.  

 

D. Pupil Personnel 

 

1. Interdistrict Summary – December 2016. 

 

XIV. Future Agenda Items 

 

 

XV. Adjournment 

 

 

Next Regular Meeting:  

 

2017 Regular Meeting dates and time to be established during Annual Organization of 

Governing Board. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REV  - 12/12/2016 



 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT NO. 2016/2017-06 

 

TO:    Board of Trustees                                                                                                    Meeting of:  December 14, 2016 

                                                                                                                                              

SUBMITTED BY:  Ed Cora, Superintendent 

Recommendation:  The following are recommended for your approval and/or ratification. 

 
 
 

Name 

 
 

Class Title 

 
No. of 

Hours 

 
Column/ 

Step 

 
 

Salary 

 
Effective 

Date 

 
Type of 

Appointment 

 
Information on 

Assignment 

Laurie Brummett 

Certificated 

School 

Nurse 

 

VI-11 

School 
Nurse  

Base: $90,260 

(Prorated 118 Days = 
$51,452.00) 

1/04/2017 Appointment  

DBE – Elizabeth Hernandez    

$180.00 

Stipend 

(Sept.-Nov. 2016) 

November 

2016 
Termination 

Mary Buren Elementary School 

School Site Leadership Team 

DBE – Camelia Ortiz    

$420.00 

Stipend 

(Dec. – June 2017) 

December 

2016 
Appointment 

Mary Buren Elementary School 

School Site Leadership Team 

  

Guadalupe Board of Education  

Approved:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL ACTION REPORT NO. 2016/2017-06 

 

TO:    Board of Trustees                                                                                                 Meeting of:  December 14, 2016 

SUBMITTED B7Y:  Ed Cora, Superintendent                

         Recommendation:  The following are recommended for your approval and/or ratification. 

 
 
 

Name 

 
Class 

Title 

 
No. of 

Hours 

 
 

Salary 

 
Effective 

Date 

 
Type of 

Appointment 

 
Information on 

Assignment 

 

Matt Dwyer 

 

Director of Food Services   7/31/2017  
Retirement Resignation 

Child Nutrition/Food Services 

Andrea Luna 
Instructional Support 

Assistant III 

6.0/day 

10 month 

112/1 

$17.64/hr 
12/1/2016 

Promotion 

(Probationary) 

Classification Change/Promotion from 

Instructional Support Assistant II to 

Instructional Support Assistant III 

Janet Jáurequi 
Instructional Support 

Assistant II 

6.0/day 

10 month 

112/1 

$15.57/hr 
12/15/2016 

Offer of 

Employment 

(Probationary) 

Mary Buren Elementary  

 

Cesar Flores 
Instructional Support 

Assistant II 

6.0/day 

10 month 

110/1 

$14.37/hr 
12/15/2016 

Offer of 

Employment 

(Probationary) 

Mary Buren Elementary 

Special Ed. Resource Program 

John Gonzalez 
Grounds Maintenance 

Worker I 

8.0/day 

12 month 

115/1 

$17.64 
TBD 

Offer of 

Employment 

(Probationary) 

Maintenance/Operations/Transportation 

Ignacio Cornejo Food Services Assistant 
3.75/day 

10 month 

107/1 

$12.77/hr 
12/15/2016 

Offer of 

Employment 

(Probationary) 

Mary Buren Elementary 

Child Nutrition/Food Services 

Samuel Sanchez Campus Safety Assistant 
3.75 

10 month 

105/1 

$11.86/hr 
TBD 

Offer of 

Employment 

(Probationary) 

Mary Buren Elementary 

 

Guadalupe Board of Education 

Approved:   







1470 Maria Lane, Ste. 315 - Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Measures M & N General Obligation Bond 
Overview Presentation

by

Isom Advisors,
a Division of Urban Futures, Inc.

December 14, 2016

Guadalupe Union School District



2

Guadalupe Union School District

Measure M Official Ballot Language
“To improve the quality of education with funding that

cannot be taken by the State; repair or replace leaky roofs;
upgrade inadequate electrical systems; replace deteriorating
plumbing systems; construct a new gymnasium for school
and community use; and make health, safety and
handicapped accessibility improvements, shall Guadalupe
Elementary School District issue $5.8 million of bonds at
legal interest rates, annual audits, have an independent
citizens’ oversight committee and NO money for teacher or
administrative salaries?”

Measure N Official Ballot Language
“To improve the quality of education with funding that

cannot be taken by the State; modernize, upgrade, and
renovate outdated classrooms, restrooms and school
facilities; construct new classrooms to reduce student
overcrowding and replace temporary portable classrooms;
and improve student access to computers and modern
technology, shall Guadalupe Elementary School District
issue $5.65 million of bonds at legal interest rates, annual
audits, have an independent citizens’ oversight committee
and NO money for teacher or administrative salaries?”

Guadalupe ESD has significant facility needs 

Preliminary Facility Needs Review

 Passing a bond help address the 
District’s facilities needs and will 
also qualify the District for State 
Aid funding and possible 
hardship funding

2



3

Guadalupe Union School District$11.45 million over the next seven years

 On November 8, 2016, District voters approved Measures M & N, a combined $11.45 
million bond authorization for the upgrading and modernization of Mary Buren and 
Kermit McKenzie Schools as well as the construction of a new gym at the new school

 The estimated combined tax rates for Measures M & N are $59.70 per $100,000 of 
assessed value

 Variables that determine bond proceeds are tax base (assessed value), tax rates, 
interest rates, term (length of the borrowing), and assessed value growth assumptions

 Below is the District’s Original Bond Program and the basis for Measures M & N:

Plan of Finance – Original Plan

Guadalupe ESD Bond Proceeds at combined $59.70 Tax Rate (1)

Tax Rate per Series A Series B Series C Total Bond
$100,000 2017 2020 2023 Proceeds

$59.70 $3,655,739 $3,748,462 $4,049,372 $11,453,573
(1) Assumes AV growth of 10.00% for the first four years and 4.50% long term growth

thereafter; Preliminary – Subject to change
Source: Isom Advisors



4

Guadalupe Union School DistrictCost effective tool for CA school districts

 General obligation bonds are debt instruments issued by states and local governments 
to raise funds for public works

 Backed by the full faith and credit of the issuing municipality. This means that the 
municipality commits its full resources to paying bondholders, including property 
taxation on an ad valorem basis

 GO bonds are typically used to fund projects that will serve the entire community

 GO bonds are prized for their relative safety as investments.

 GO bonds are ad valorem, can pass at 55%, and are limited to only be spent on 
facilities, fixtures, furniture, and equipment

What is a General Obligation (GO) Bond?



5

Guadalupe Union School DistrictFlow chart

How Do GO Bonds Work?

Paying Agent
1. Invoices county tax collector for 

bond payments due

2. Send funds to DTC

County Tax Collector
1. Assesses property taxes to 

district homeowner’s for bond 
payments due

2. Send taxes collected to paying 
agent

District Property Owners
1. Receives improved school 

facilities
2. Pays bond payments via 

property taxes

Depository Trust Co.
1. Sends payments due to bond 

investor

Bond Investor
1. Receives payment for bond 

investment

 After voters of a school district approve a General Obligation Bond measure, a District 
sells bonds to investors, who then receive principal and interest payments over time

School District
1. Receives bond funds from 

investors for improvements
2. Makes school facility 

improvements



You’ve Passed Your Bond, Now What?



7

Guadalupe Union School DistrictSetting up, preparing, and selling the bonds

 Legal Documents – Structure and Disclosure of the Bond Financing

 Preparing the Bonds – Ratings and Insurance

 Selling the Bonds – Method of Sale

 Establishing a Citizens Bond Oversight Committee

Next Steps



8

Guadalupe Union School DistrictSetting up structure of bond sale & providing disclosure

 Resolution Authorizing the Sale of General Obligation Bonds

 Preliminary Official Statement (“POS”)

 Continuing Disclosure Certificate

 Bond Purchase Agreement

 Paying Agent Agreement

Legal Documents



9

Guadalupe Union School DistrictCredit ratings and insurance determine costs of borrowing

Ratings and Insurance

 Nearly every bond that is sold carries a credit rating from one of 
the major credit rating agencies (Moody’s, S&P, and Fitch); 
those that don’t are known as “unrated bonds”

 A District achieves its credit score typically by meeting with the 
rating agencies in San Francisco to “make its case” and share 
information and data on the District’s economy, management, 
finances, and bond structure

 The higher your credit rating score, the cheaper it is to borrow 
money

 Investors will accept lower interest rates on their bond purchases 
if they feel the bonds are a safer investment; a credit rating helps 
investors to determine the “safety” of the investment

 Municipal agencies can also purchase insurance, which helps to 
increase the credit rating of an issuer

Credit Ratings Category
S&P Moody’s
AAA Aaa
AA+ Aa1
AA Aa2
AA- Aa3
A+ A1
A A2
A- A3
BBB Baa1
BB Baa2
B Baa3
CCC Ba1
CC Ba2
C Ba3
R Caa1

Etc.

Guadalupe ESD has 
never been rated



10

Guadalupe Union School DistrictDistrict needs to decide a method of sale/underwriter

 Competitive Sale – In a competitive sale, bonds are advertised for sale. The 
advertisement, by way of a notice of sale, includes both the terms of the sale 
and the terms of the bond issue. Any broker dealer or dealer bank may bid on 
the bonds at the designated date and time. The bonds are awarded to the 
bidder offering the lowest interest cost.

 Negotiated Sale – In a negotiated sale, an underwriter is selected in advance 
to purchase the bonds. The underwriter, in turn, sells the bonds to its investor 
customers. The terms of the bonds are tailored to meet the demands of the 
underwriter's investor clients, as well as the needs of the issuer. Negotiated sales 
also involve a process known as a presale in which underwriters seek customer 
indications of interest in the issue before establishing final bond pricing.

Considerations for Sales
• Credit of Issuer: 
• Issue Size:
• Issuer:
• Financing Terms:
• Structure or Security: 
• Market:

Method of Sale

Negotiated Competitive Guadalupe ESD?
Weak Credit Strong Credit                             TBD
Unusually large or small issues “Manageable” issues               Neg
Unknown in the market A known entity to investors      Neg
Unusual terms Standard terms                         Comp
Complicated or unique Straightforward/standard       Comp
Volatile Calm                                      Neg



Citizens Bond Oversight Committee



12

Guadalupe Union School DistrictIndependent citizens oversight committee composition

 After a successful bond election and within 60 days of the Board’s certification of election results, 
the District must appoint an independent citizens’ oversight committee pursuant to Prop. 39

 The District should “encourage/invite” specific community members to participate

 The Committee shall consist of at least seven (7) members (and may be larger) to serve for a 
term of two (2) years, without compensation, and for no more than two (2) consecutive terms. 
The Committee may not include any employer or official of the school district or any vendor, 
contractor, or consultant of the school district. The Committee must include all of the following:

• (a) One member who is active in a business organization representing the business 
community located within the school district;

• (b) One member active in a senior citizen’s organization;

• (c) One member active in a bona fide taxpayer association;

• (d) one member shall be the parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the district; and

• (e) one member shall be both a parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the district and 
active in a parent-teacher organization.

Legal Requirements



13

Guadalupe Union School DistrictIndependent citizens oversight committee duties

 As stated by AB 1908, the purpose of the Committee shall be to inform the public at least 
annually in a written report concerning the expenditure of the bond proceeds. In carrying out this 
purpose the Committee shall:

 (a) Actively review and report on the proper expenditure of taxpayers’ money for school 
construction;

 (b) Advise the public as to whether the school district is in compliance with the requirements of 
Article XIIIA, Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution, which provides that:

• (i) Bond funds are expended only for the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or 
replacement of school facilities, including the furnishing and equipping of school facilities, 
or the acquisition or lease of real property for school facilities;

• (ii) No bond funds are used for any teacher or administrative salaries or other school 
operating expenses;

• (iii) A list of projects to be funded was included on the ballot;

• (iv) An annual independent performance audit is performed; and

• (v) An annual independent financial audit is performed.

Legal Requirements



14

Guadalupe Union School DistrictAnnual performance and financial audits

 As a prerequisite to authorizing a bond by a 55 percent vote, Proposition 39 requires certain 
“accountability requirements” including bond fund audits. (Cal.Const., Art. XIIIA, § 1(b)(3).) 

 One of the requirements is that the school district “conduct an annual, independent performance 
audit to ensure that the funds have been expended only on the specific projects listed.” (Cal.Const., 
Art. XIIIA, § 1(b)(3)(C).) 

 A related requirement is that the school district “conduct an annual, independent financial audit of 
the proceeds from the sale of the bonds until all of the proceeds have been expended for the school 
facilities projects.” (Cal.Const., Art. XIIIA, § 1(b)(3)(D).) 

 School districts have sought the services of outside auditors to perform the annual, independent 
performance and financial audits required by Proposition 39 on a request for proposal basis. Some 
Committees want to be involved in selection of the auditor(s).  The school district should determine 
the extent to which it wants the Committee involved in this process. Even if the Committee is 
involved, the district must be the party that selects the auditor(s), and the audits must be prepared 
for the district. 

Legal Requirements



Other Measures M & N Considerations



16

Guadalupe Union School DistrictKeeping the community in the know

 It is recommended to both thank and educate the community and demonstrate 
throughout the program that the District is a good steward of taxpayer dollars

 Press releases

 Ribbon cutting ceremonies

 School site signs

 Newsletters

Political Actions to Take



Timeline



18

Guadalupe Union School DistrictWhat are the next steps?

Sample Timeline – G.O. Bond Next Steps

Date Action

December 14 District Board Presentation – Bond Overview and Next Steps

December 15 Distribute drafts of the Preliminary Official Statement (POS), bond resolution and legal 
documents

December 22 Comments due on POS, bond resolution and legal documents

December 22 Distribute updated legal documents to County BOS

January 6 Board Agenda Deadline

January 9 Submit credit package to rating agencies

January 11 District Board adopts bond resolution, POS, and legal documents

Week of January 23 Rating meeting with S&P/Moody’s

February 3 Receive ratings

February 14 Post POS

February 21 Conduct Pre Pricing Call

February 22 Conduct Pricing Call

March 3 Distribute, review and sign closing documents

March 8 Closing/Funding



Guadalupe Union School District 

Educational Services 
D E C E M B E R ,  2 0 1 6  V O L U M E  3 ,  I S S U E  2  

Julie Lopez, Director    

 (805) 343-1339  

jlopez@gusdbobcats.com 

 

Anne Rigali,  

Pupil Services Coordinator 

(805) 343-2411 

arigali@gusdbobcats.com 

 

Veronica Barrios.         

 Administrative Assistant  

(805) 343-1339  

vbarrios@gusdbobcats.com 

 

Alejandra Mora.            

ASES Supervisor           

(805)343-1339 

amora@gusdbobcats.com 

Go  

Bobcats! 

Curriculum... 

 Students are beginning their second ELA and Math benchmark assessments 

which will show us there growth thus far this year and guide instruction and 

improve our scores on the CAASPP (California Assessment of Student Perfor-

mance and Progress). 

 January 9th is our next Professional Development Day.  Teachers from 

McKenzie will participate in a training on interim assessments for the 

CAASPP, offered by Clanci Chiu, SBCEO.  Mary Buren staff will be working 

with Robin Ilac, District AVID Director, on useful AVID strategies. 

 The new template for the LCAP, Local Control and Accountability Plan, was 

adopted by the State Board of Education in November.  Work continues on 

this plan. 

 

 

Pupil Services… 

The CDE recently notified us that we have been awarded the California State 

Preschool Program Expansion grant which is intended to increase the availability 

of Preschool services for 3 and 4 year-old children. Funding preference was pro-

vided to underserved areas as identified by the Local Child Care and Develop-

ment Planning Council. With the help of Townsend Public Affairs we applied for 

the grant shortly after approval of our Program Transfer Request. A proportion-

ate grant will be awarded in April, 2017, with the full amount of $70,898 awarded 

for the 2017-2018 school year. This funding will help us purchase curriculum, fur-

niture and play equipment for our new preschool program.   

ASES... 

The holidays are upon us and in ASES, we feel it! Students are having lots of fun 

participating in many holiday themed activities. Students at Mary Buren contin-

ue learning Spanish through our Spanish for English Speakers class and are enjoy-

ing it very much. At McKenzie, we have started the Pink & Dudes Chef Cooking 

program and the kids are super excited! They also worked very hard on personal-

ized art pieces that will be entered in the Boys & Girls National Art Contest! Last 

year we had many winners and I’m sure this year we will as well.  

 



   

Be safe, be responsible, be respectful—be a great Bobcat role 

model.  

 November/December 2016 

   
 

 

Mary Buren Elementary School  

 

The Bobcat News 
1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434 

www.maryburen.com  T: (805) 343-2411 

 

From the Principal 

Dear Bobcat Families, 

 

Our school is working to better the environment.  We are hoping to be 

recognized as a California Green Ribbon School for our environmental 

efforts.  Our goal throughout the year is to compost during breakfast in 

the classroom, at lunch, and after school during ASES for dinner.  We 

held a composting assembly to educate students on how to compost 

and expect to see the results help our garden flourish.  

 

A reminder to attend Coffee with the Principal held on the last Monday 

of each month. This is an informal setting to share what’s going well 

and/or discuss concerns.  The next coffee is November 28 at 8:30 a.m. 

on the stage.  Hope to see more of you there. 

Enjoy the upcoming holiday season and the extra quality time with your 

children.  It’s truly precious.   

Let’s keep making it a great year of learning! 

Thank you, Gracias, 

Mrs. Jesely Alvarez, Principal  
 

Learning Focus – Health and Wellness Tips  
 

Our District Wellness Committee is working to bring healthier habits to our 

students and schools.  You can be a big help by supporting wellness at 

home with your child.   

 

This month’s wellness tip: Ask 3 simple questions to Rethink your Drink 

Am I thirsty? Choose water to stay hydrated without adding extra calories. 

Use tap water and add ice cubes to save money. Add flavor with sliced 

fruit or cucumber.  

What if I don’t like the taste of tap water? If your tap water is safe to drink, 

leave water overnight in an open container. Chlorine evaporates so water 

tastes better.  

Does the serving size matter? One container doesn’t always include only 

one serving. One container may have up to 3 servings or more.  Make sure 

to read serving labels and keep to the serving size recommendation.  

For more information, go to the link below (in English and Spanish):  

www.healthyeating.org/parents 

 

Student Council  

Our Student Store is up and running during recess.  Students can purchase 

a variety of items including school spirit wear, such as T-shirts, student 

supplies and Bobcat flair. Funds raised help fund student activities/events. 

 

The annual Feed Frosty Fundraiser begins in December.  Students can 

donate change to make change in our community.  Students will be donating the funds raised to a 

charitable organization of their choice. 

 

Upcoming Events 

November 9: School Board 

Meeting 5:30 p.m. in MPR 

November 10: Staff 

Development Day—NO 

SCHOOL 

November 11: Veterans Day—

NO SCHOOL  

November 17: Fall Festival 5:00pm 

November 18: Student of the 

Month Assemblies (Grades 3, 4, 

5 at 9:00; Grades TK, K, 1, 2 at 

9:30 a.m.) 

November 18: PTO General 

Meeting 5:30 p.m. & PTO Family 

Movie Night 6:00 p.m. in MPR 

Nov. 21-25: Thanksgiving Break-- 

NO SCHOOL 

December 14: School Board 

Meeting 5:30 p.m. in MPR 

December 16: MINIMUM DAY 

December 16: Student of the 

Month Assemblies (Grades 3, 4, 

5 at 9:00; Grades TK, K, 1, 2 at 

9:30 a.m.) 

Dec. 19-Jan. 9: Winter Recess-

NO SCHOOL 

 
PTO  
Join Shoparoo to fundraise for our 

school every time you shop. 

Download the free app, snap 

pictures of receipts, and earn funds.  

Go to www.theplaystore.com search 

for the app and click school 

fundraising. 

PTO Family Movie Night is Nov. 18 at 

6:00 p.m.  Movie is FREE. Fundraiser 

raffle winners will be announced. 

 

http://www.maryburen.com/
http://www.healthyeating.org/parents
http://www.theplaystore.com/








 
        BOARD REPORT 
      Nutrition Services 

December, 2016 
 
Board Members: 
I’d like to wish Licha and Ann Marie the best, and thank them for all their hard work as Board 
Members.  I’d also like to welcome David Hosking and Jose Pereyra as new Board Members.       
 
Here’s an update of a few things happening: 
 
 We’re in the process of purchasing a wood chipper.  All the trees that need to be trimmed 

back can be turned into mulch.   
 We interviewed for two Food Service Assistants to replace one at each site. 
 Persimmons were the Harvest of the month.  It was foreign to a lot of the kids at first, but 

liked them once they tried. 
 Wellness committee had a meeting in November.  Wellness in our District and community          

is all encompassing, which entails a lot of effort.  So, by forming teams to work together on 
certain projects, we’ll be more productive.  More info will be forth coming.  

 
Sincerely, 
 
Matt Dwyer 
Director, Nutrition Services 
 

Kids love the Pozole, and apparently the fresh Bosc Pear as well! 

                   
 
 
 
 
 
                           
                                                                                    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

 

 

  

























































































GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION 2016/2017-12 

FUNCTIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

WHEREAS, effective administration of a school district is dependent upon assignment of 

functional responsibilities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Guadalupe Union School District is required to 

process the payrolls of the District at the times prescribed by the Superintendent of Schools of 

Santa Barbara County; and  

 

WHEREAS, the payrolls are to be signed by a person authorized by the Board of Education of 

the Guadalupe Union School District; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Guadalupe Union School District is desirous of 

participating in Federal financial assistance under provisions of Public Law 864; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Guadalupe Union School District purchases property from the California State 

Educational Agency for Surplus Property; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Guadalupe Union School District receives requests 

of employees desiring to avail themselves of the annuity purchase and deferred income tax 

provision of Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of the United States; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Guadalupe Union School District by resolution of the Board of Education has 

been authorized to conduct negotiations with the California State Teachers’ Retirement System 

and insurance company duly qualified and authorized to do business in the State of California 

and to sell annuity contract and policies of life insurance to public employees in this state: 

 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Guadalupe Union School 

District that the following persons are authorized as agents for the Guadalupe Union School 

District and its Governing Board as described: 

 

1. In accordance with sections 42632, 42633, 85232, and 85233 of the Education Code, 

that any one of the following persons all members of the Board of Education, are duly 

authorized to sign orders drawn on the funds of the Guadalupe Union School District 

commencing December 14, 2016:  Diana Arriola, MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello, 

Sheila Marie Cepeda, José E. Pereya and David Hosking. 

 

2. Ed Cora, District Superintendent, is designated Secretary to the Board of Education 

of the Guadalupe Union School District. 

 

3. Ed Cora, District Superintendent, be designated agent in connection with requests for 

use of School District building and facilities. 

 

4. Ed Cora, District Superintendent, is designated as authorized agent for the school 

district and it’s Governing Board in connection with the school district’s site 

acquisition and construction program, including new construction and modernization 

projects and is authorized to sign applications to State and Federal agencies involved 

and to otherwise administer the program in a manner consistent with the action and 

approved plans of the Governing Board. 



 

5. Ed Cora, District Superintendent, be designated as duly authorized agent and 

representative of the school district for the purpose of filing applications and other 

necessary documents for Federal financial assistance under the provisions of Public 

Law 874 and Public Law 864. 

 

6. Under provisions of Education Codes 42632, 42633, 85232, 85233, Ed Cora, District 

Superintendent and Secretary of the Board; is hereby authorized to sign payrolls 

drawn upon the funds of the Guadalupe Union School District. 

 

7. Ed Cora, District Superintendent, Julie Lopez, Director of Educational Services, 

Juanita Nichols, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Carla Benevedo, 

Administrative Assistant are designated agents in connection with the school district’s 

Student Activity Account and the Revolving Cash Fund, and are authorized to sign 

orders drawn upon the funds of such accounts. 

 

8. Ed Cora, District Superintendent, Juanita Nichols, Executive Assistant to the 

Superintendent, Carla Benevedo, Administrative Assistant, Kim Greer, Chief 

Business Official, and Crystal Alley, Accounting Technician II are authorized to 

receive cash receipts collected. 

 

9. Ed Cora, District Superintendent, is authorized to execute Purchase Orders. 

 

10. Juanita Nichols, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Carla Benevedo, 

Administrative Assistant are authorized to execute Purchase Orders up to a limited 

amount of three hundred ($300.00) as authorized by the Superintendent. 

 

11. Ed Cora, District Superintendent, be authorized to sign Warehouse and Issue Sheets 

(SEASP form 109) of the California State Educational Agency For Surplus Property 

on behalf of the Guadalupe Union School District. 

 

12. Ed Cora, District Superintendent, is authorized to sign application forms for tax 

shelter annuities, which constitute an agreement between the employee and the 

California State Teachers’ Retirement System of an insurance company duly qualified 

and authorized to sell annuity contracts and policies of life insurance to public 

employees of the State of California. 

 

13. Ed Cora, District Superintendent, Juanita Nichols, Executive Assistant to the 

Superintendent, Carla Benevedo, Administrative Assistant and Kim Greer, Chief 

Business Official are authorized to deposit funds in the form of Time Deposit Open 

Accounts or in the form of Certificates of Deposits in order or bearer form; accept 

and direct delivery of any Certificate of Deposit, all of which authority extends to any 

and all renewals of such deposits.  Authority is further given to make withdrawals 

from any account established hereby and to endorse for deposit, encashment or 

negotiation any Certificate of Deposit. 

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Guadalupe Union School 

District that: 

 

 



14. In the absence of the District Superintendent, the following administrative officials, 

as available in the order listed, are assigned the responsibility of action on behalf of 

the District Superintendent, in the conduct of school affairs, in addition to their 

regularly assigned responsibilities; 

 

1. Mrs. Julie A. Lopez, Director of Educational Services 

2. Mrs. Anne Rigali, Pupil Services Coordinator 

3. Mrs. Jesely Alvarez, School Site Principal 

4. Mr. Gabriel T. Solorio, School Site Principal 

 

15. When any of the designated officials is acting on behalf of the District Superintendent 

in his or other staff members’ absence, that administrator is designated as Acting 

Superintendent of the Board of Education; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such authorization and designations shall become 

effective immediately. 

 

AMENDMENT PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Guadalupe 

Union School District the 14
th

 day of December, 2016 by the following votes: 

 

AYES: 

 

NOES: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

GUSD Governing Board Clerk 

 

 



Resolution No. 2016/2017-13 

Guadalupe Union School District 

Resolution of the Governing Board  

To Establish a Building Fund, in accordance with  

Education Code Section 15146 

 

Whereas, the governing board of the Guadalupe Union School District is desirous of 

maintaining a Building fund; and  

 

Whereas, Education Code Section 15146 authorizes the establishment of a Building 

fund; 

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved that the governing board of the Guadalupe Union 

School District hereby requests that the Santa Barbara County Auditor’s Office establish a 

Building fund for the Guadalupe Union School District;  

And, Be It Further Resolved, that the interest earned on moneys deposited in the 

established Building fund remains in the fund. 

 

Passed and Adopted on this 14
th

 day of December 2016 by the following vote: 

Ayes:  

Noes:  

Absent:  

Abstain:  

 ____________________________________________                                                                  

Board Clerk/Secretary to the Board 



Resolution No. 2016/2017-14 

 

Guadalupe Union School District 
 

Resolution of the Governing Board  
 

To Establish a Bond Interest and Redemption Fund, in accordance with  

Government Code Section 29303 

 

 

Whereas, the governing board of the Guadalupe Union School District is desirous of 

maintaining a Bond Interest and Redemption fund; and  

 

Whereas, Government Code Section 29303 authorizes the establishment of a Bond 

Interest and Redemption fund; 

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved that the governing board of the Guadalupe Union 

School District hereby requests that the Santa Barbara County Auditor’s Office establish a Bond 

Interest and Redemption fund for the Guadalupe Union School District;  

And, Be It Further Resolved, that the interest earned on moneys deposited in the 

established Bond Interest and Redemption fund remains in the fund. 

 

Passed and Adopted on this 14
th

 day of December 2016 by the following vote: 

Ayes:  

Noes:  

Absent:  

Abstain:  

 ____________________________________________                                                                  

Board Clerk/Secretary to the Board 



Page 1 

GUADALUPE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2016/2017-15 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Guadalupe School District entered into a contract on 

the 28
th

 day of September, 2016 with Smith Electric, 1340 W. Betteravia Rd., Santa Maria, 

CA 93455, for the furnishing of all labor, materials, mechanical workmanship, transportation, 

equipment, and services necessary to provide for the McKenzie Junior High Electrical 

Upgrades project, in the Guadalupe School District; in the amount of FORTY THOUSAND 

NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY THREE AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($40,983.00) and;  

 

 WHEREAS, the District approved Change Order #1 with Smith Electric on 

November 7, 2016 adding Five Thousand One Hundred Seventy and 00/100 dollars 

($5,170.00) to the original contract price making the revised contract price Forty Six 

Thousand One Hundred Fifty Three and 00/100 dollars ($46,153.00); 

 

  WHEREAS, the District approved Change Order #2 with Smith Electric on 

November 7, 2016 adding Three Thousand Eight Hundred Thirty Seven and 24/100 dollars 

($3,837.24) to the original contract price making the revised contract price Forty Nine 

Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety and 24/100 dollars ($49,990.24); 

 

  WHEREAS, the District approved Change Order #3 with Smith Electric on 

November 15, 2016 adding One Thousand Eighty Seven and 32/100 dollars ($1,087.32) to 

the original contract price making the revised contract price Fifty One Thousand Seventy 

Seven and 56/100 dollars ($51,077.56); 

 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to accept the work of the said contractor as 

completed in a workmanlike and satisfactory manner. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that this Board hereby accepts 

the work of the said contractor as completed in a workmanlike and satisfactory manner; 



 

 

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that with the approval of this resolution, the 

contractor be paid 90% of the contract amount, FORTY FIVE THOUSAND NINE 

HUNDRED SIXTY NINE AND 04/100 DOLLARS ($45,969.04) and; that within thirty-five 

calendar days from and after the date of this resolution, the remaining 10% of the contract 

price FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SEVEN AND 76/100 DOLLARS ($5,107.76); 

to be paid to the said contractor, provided that no withhold notices requesting the withhold of 

any money from the said contractor have been filed with the County Auditor of Santa 

Barbara County or with this Board in accordance with the provisions of  Section 3179 and 

following the Civil Code of the State of California. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the following called votes this   14
th

  day of  December , 

2016. 

 

AYES:  

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 

 

           

    Ed Cora, Secretary of the Board of 

    Education of the Guadalupe Union School 

    District of Santa Barbara County,  

    State of California 

 
 



Page 1 

GUADALUPE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016/2017-16 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Guadalupe School District entered into a contract on 

the 14
th

 day of October, 2016 with JR Barto Heating/AC/Sheet Metal, Inc, P.O. Box 2720, 

Santa Maria, CA  93457, for the furnishing of all labor, materials, mechanical workmanship, 

transportation, equipment, and services necessary to provide for the McKenzie Junior High 

Buildings 010 and 020 HVAC Upgrades project, in the Guadalupe School District; in the 

amount of ONE HUNDRED SIXTY ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FORTY TWO 

AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($161,402.00) and;  

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to accept the work of the said contractor as 

completed in a workmanlike and satisfactory manner. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that this Board hereby accepts 

the work of the said contractor as completed in a workmanlike and satisfactory manner; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that with the approval of this resolution, the 

contractor be paid 90% of the contract amount, ONE HUNDRED FORTY FIVE 

THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FIFTY SEVEN AND 80/100 DOLLARS ($145,657.80) and; 

that within thirty-five calendar days from and after the date of this resolution, the remaining 

10% of the contract price SIXTEEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY FOUR AND 

20/100 DOLLARS ($16,184.20); to be paid to the said contractor, provided that no withhold 

notices requesting the withhold of any money from the said contractor have been filed with 

the County Auditor of Santa Barbara County or with this Board in accordance with the 

provisions of  Section 3179 and following the Civil Code of the State of California. 

 

  

 

 



 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the following called votes this  14
th

  day of  December , 2016. 

 

AYES:  

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

           

    Ed Cora, Secretary of the Board of 

    Education of the Guadalupe Union School 

    District of Santa Barbara County 

    State of California 

 
 



Page 1 

GUADALUPE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2016/2017-17 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Guadalupe School District entered into a contract on 

the 14
th

 day of October, 2016 with JR Barto Heating/AC/Sheet Metal, Inc, P.O. Box 2720, 

Santa Maria, CA  93457, for the furnishing of all labor, materials, mechanical workmanship, 

transportation, equipment, and services necessary to provide for the McKenzie Junior High 

Buildings 010 and 020 HVAC Upgrades project, in the Guadalupe School District; in the 

amount of ONE HUNDRED SIXTY ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FORTY TWO 

AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($161,402.00) and;  

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to accept the work of the said contractor as 

completed in a workmanlike and satisfactory manner. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that this Board hereby accepts 

the work of the said contractor as completed in a workmanlike and satisfactory manner; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that with the approval of this resolution, the 

contractor be paid 90% of the contract amount, ONE HUNDRED FORTY FIVE 

THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FIFTY SEVEN AND 80/100 DOLLARS ($145,657.80) and; 

that within thirty-five calendar days from and after the date of this resolution, the remaining 

10% of the contract price SIXTEEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY FOUR AND 

20/100 DOLLARS ($16,184.20); to be paid to the said contractor, provided that no withhold 

notices requesting the withhold of any money from the said contractor have been filed with 

the County Auditor of Santa Barbara County or with this Board in accordance with the 

provisions of  Section 3179 and following the Civil Code of the State of California. 

 

  

 

 



 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the following called votes this  14
th

  day of   December, 2016. 

 

AYES:  

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

           

    Ed Cora, Secretary of the Board of 

    Education of the Guadalupe Union School 

    District of Santa Barbara County 

    State of California 

 
 



Page 1 

GUADALUPE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016/2017-18 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of the Guadalupe School District entered into a contract on 

the 9
th

 day of November, 2016 with S. Chaves Construction, Inc., 11545 Los Osos Valley 

Road, Suite C-3, San Luis Obispo, CA  93405, for the furnishing of all labor, materials, 

mechanical workmanship, transportation, equipment, and services necessary to provide for 

the McKenzie Junior High Paving and Drainage project, in the Guadalupe School District; in 

the amount of SEVENTY EIGHT THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED THIRTY FIVE AND 

00/100 DOLLARS ($78,635.00) and;  

 

WHEREAS, the contract included allowances that were not fully needed or used, therefore 

resulting in a credit back to the District and a final contract amount of SEVENTY SIX 

THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY TWO AND 13/100 DOLLARS ($76,482.13) 

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to accept the work of the said contractor as 

completed in a workmanlike and satisfactory manner. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that this Board hereby accepts 

the work of the said contractor as completed in a workmanlike and satisfactory manner; 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that with the approval of this resolution, the 

contractor be paid 90% of the revised contract amount, SIXTY EIGHT THOUSAND EIGHT 

HUNDRED THIRTY THREE AND 92/100 DOLLARS ($68,833.92) and; that within thirty-

five calendar days from and after the date of this resolution, the remaining 10% of the 

contract price SEVEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FORTY EIGHT AND 21/100 

DOLLARS ($7,648.21); to be paid to the said contractor, provided that no withhold notices 

requesting the withhold of any money from the said contractor have been filed with the 

County Auditor of Santa Barbara County or with this Board in accordance with the 

provisions of  Section 3179 and following the Civil Code of the State of California. 



 

 

 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the following called votes this  14
th

  day of December , 2016. 

 

AYES:  

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 

 

           

    Ed Cora, Secretary of the Board of 

    Education of the Guadalupe Union School 

    District of Santa Barbara County 

    State of California 

 
 





















































 1 

Guadalupe Union School District           Position Description 
Position:  Chief Business Official Position Number:   

Department/Site:  Business Services/Finance & Admin. FLSA:  Exempt 

Reports to/Evaluated  by:  Superintendent Salary Grade:  128  129 

 

Summary 
 

The Chief Business Official (CBO) reports to the Superintendent for the leadership of the District’s 

Fiscal Services.  The position serves as a primary liaison with other governmental entities affecting 

the school district; arranges supplementary financing of District activities to adequately support the 

planning, organizing, staffing, directing, controlling, and evaluating the Fiscal Services 

Department. 

 

The CBO must possess in-depth knowledge of school business and fiscal services, including 

budget development, accounting, auditing, and the Generally Accepted Accounting Principals 

(GAAP). 

 

Distinguishing Career Features 
 

The Chief Business Official is a management position responsible for integrating accounting 

operations, audit, systems, and controls governing business transactions.  Advancement to this 

position is through promotion. 

 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 

The CBO provides District-wide leadership and supervision in the following areas: 

 

 Provides leadership in the development and improvement of all assigned departments in such a 

way as to maximize student achievement and meet the Board-adopted mission, vision, goals, and 

objectives; 

 

 Advises the Superintendent on all matters relating to the business and financial affairs of the 

District; 

 

 Establishes and supervises a program of accounting, adequate to record in detail all financial 

transactions;   

 

 Supervises the collection, safekeeping, and distribution of all funds; 

 

 Initiates contacts with vendors relative to supply and equipment availability, comparative prices, 

and quality of commodities. 

 

 Monitors all purchase transactions to verity verify approvals, correctness of information, coding 

information, price extensions, etc.; 

 

 Prepares all bidding documents, including notices and instructions to bidders, specifications, and 

forms of proposal; 

 

 Serves as the District resource person in the collective bargaining process for certificated and 

classified personnel; 

 



 2 

 Attends all Board meetings, assists the Superintendent in the development of Board agendas, and 

makes budgetary presentations to the Board; 

 

 Makes presentations and recommendations to the Superintendent, Board of Education and others 

on fiscal and financing matters; 

 

 Analyzes and forecasts income projections and costs; oversees revenue limit calculations; 

 

 Directs the operation of perpetual inventory systems and central warehousing and delivery 

operations; 

 

 Assists in the planning of new facilities; manages architect and construction projects; coordinates 

application process with state agencies such as DSA and OPSE OPSC; assists in the development 

of schedules and monitors progress; develops alternatives for financing facilities as needed; 

 

 Supervises pupil accounting procedures and plans for pupil projections; 

 

 Supervises and/or coordinates the operations of Business, Facilities Management, Maintenance, 

Operations and Transportation, Food Services, Purchasing, and Payroll; 

 

 Plans, organizes and supervises the activities of the business office and business office staff in all 

aspects of fiscal accounting, payroll, risk management, finance and budget preparation; 

 

 Serves as a liaison with SBCEO on budget development and reports and computerized accounting 

programs and upgrades; 

 

 Responsible for research, development, and administration of the annual District budget and 

related reports; 

 

 Responsible for the coordination and approval process for the use of District facilities; 

 

 Coordination of the District’s annual external audit; 

 

 Prepares special reports and analyses analyzes legislation; 

 

 Maintains Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) standards and procedures in 

handling hazardous materials and the District’s Safety Program; 

 

 Develops and implements long- and short-term plans and activities for assigned areas in the 

District; 

 

 Supervises and evaluates classified personnel, as designated by the Superintendent; 

 

 Communicates with schools relative to operational budgets, purchasing, warehousing, etc.; 

 

 Works closely with the employee organizations and district administrators; 

 

 Improves the District’s operating efficiency through innovative practices and efficient use of 

personnel without sacrificing educational standards; 

 

 Performs other related duties as assigned by the Superintendent. 

 

 



 3 

Qualifications 
 

 Knowledge and Skills 

Requires advanced-specialized professional knowledge of the theory, principles, and 

procedures of accounting, auditing and finance for education and public sector.  Requires 

in-depth knowledge of the principles and procedures used in budget preparation, 

accounting administration, and development of internal control.  Requires professional 

knowledge of the principles and techniques used in financial analysis and research. 

Requires in-depth knowledge of the accounting data entry and storage systems used by the 

district.  Requires in-depth knowledge of the external audit process.  Requires 

considerable knowledge of the laws and regulations governing financial transactions.    

Requires a working knowledge of centralized purchasing and material management 

functions.  Requires advanced math skills to perform an array of business and statistical 

calculations.  Requires well-developed skill with personal computer software sufficient to 

design and use spreadsheet and database models.  Requires well-developed language oral 

and writing skills to prepare business plans and complex reports seen by the public.  

Requires well-developed human relations skills sufficient to carry out negotiations, make 

formal presentations, conduct performance reviews, and communicate technical concepts 

to diverse audiences. 
 

 Abilities 

Requires the ability to carry out all aspects of the position.  Requires the ability to conduct 

complex analyses of accounting systems, financial reports, business opportunities such as 

grants and capital projects, and on-going operations.  Must be able to convert financial 

information and outcomes into reports of findings and condition.  Must be able to gather 

and analyze data and develop conclusions and recommendations.  Must be able to develop 

projections using historical data and inferential methods.  Must be able to think critically 

and creatively.  Requires the ability to supervise, train, evaluate and motivate staff in a 

way that optimizes service.  Requires the ability to plan, organize and prioritize complex 

and technical work processes in order to meet schedules and timelines.   
 

 Physical Abilities 

Requires ambulatory ability to sit for extended periods of time and locate to multiple 

locations.  Requires sufficient visual acuity to recognize letters and numbers and notice 

non-verbal behavior.  Requires auditory ability to hear and respond to in-person and 

phone conversations, and give presentations to large audiences. 

 

 Education and Experience 

The position requires a Bachelors Degree though a Masters Degree is desirable in 

accounting, finance, business administration or a closely related field and six years of 

experience in accounting systems and operations, financial reporting, audit auditing, 

including three years in a leadership capacity.  Lastly, a CBO Certificate is highly 

desirable. 

 

 Licenses and Certificates 

May require a valid driver’s license. CBO Certificate from FCMAT, CASBO, UC 

System, or any state approved organization or institution is highly desirable. 

 

 Working Conditions 

Work is performed indoors where minimal safety considerations exist. 

 

Approved/Adopted: 

Guadalupe Union School District     Board of Trustees 

REV: 12/08/2016 12/12/2016 



Director of Food Services 
Revised:  December 2016 

Page 1  

Guadalupe Union School District           Position Description 
Position:  Director of Food Services Child Nutrition Services Position Number:   

Department/Site:  Food Services FLSA:  exempt 

Reports to/Evaluated by:  Superintendent Salary Grade:  124 

 

Summary 
 

Plans, organizes, sequences, supervises, and coordinates food preparation at all food and 

meal production facilities. Trains staff and directs cooking, baking, food preparation and 

assembly of meals in large quantities.   Procures and maintains an inventory of durable goods 

and food items in a central warehouse.  Provides technical direction and coordinates various 

food service programs such as nutrition and reduced price meals.  Evaluates the operations of 

the department in at least these areas: cost per meal, staffing and operations efficiency, and 

overall quality. 

 

Distinguishing Career Features 
 

The Director of Food Service Child Nutrition Services and Materials is a first-line management 

position with operational responsibility for food production and service, and purchasing, 

storing, and distribution of durable goods for the District.  Advancement to this position is 

based on need and requires demonstrated competency in institutional food service 

management. 

 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 

 

 Plans, prioritizes, and sequences all phases of food production, assigns responsibilities 

and work to food service staff who are assigned specific schedules, locations, and work 

stations that include, but are not limited to those used for cooking, processing, 

packaging, sterilizing, and washing. 
 

 Provides menu and technical direction to Head Cooks and staff in connection with the 

administration of food service programs.  Technical direction includes but is not limited to 

dietary matters, menus record keeping, and analysis of operations efficiency.. 

 

 Optimizes and resolves problems connected with serving schedules, food standards, costs, 

proper use of equipment.  Establishes appropriate service and staffing levels. 

 

 Continually analyzes food service operations including hours of service, food handling 

techniques, work flow efficiency, equipment needs, warehousing and vendor relations, and 

transaction processing. 

 

 Participates in the budget development process, which includes cost and revenue analysis, 

purchases of capital equipment, revenue enhancements, and special events. 

 

 Directs and consults on food preparation and assures compliance with nutritional, 

sanitation, and safety guidelines and special program requirements established by State and 

Federal regulations. 

 

 



Director of Food Services 
Revised:  December 2016 

Page 2  

 

 Coordinates food service program activities with other departments and outside agencies.   

Provides leadership to catering and special events as needed. 

 

 Confers with governmental representatives regarding distribution of subsidy program foods 

including the Department of Defense Program – Fresh Fruits and Vegetable Order Receipt 

System (FFAVORS). 

 

 Develops and reviews work schedules and production standards for food service staff.  

Develops and reviews production guidelines for all sites, monitoring and evaluating actual 

cost performance and productivity. 

 

 May oversee purchasing, warehousing and distribution for food service supplies and 

equipment. 

 

 Assures compliance to quality controls and related procedures.  Assures the all food 

products are stored and handled properly.   

 

 Prepares monthly menus, including snacks.  Establishes nutrition targets for various age 

groups.  Assures accuracy in Nutrient Standard Menu Planning.  

 

 Conducts periodic inspections of kitchens, service areas, storage areas, etc.  Prepares 

inspection reports and assures they are maintained in active files at the sites. 

 

 Maintains operations on all point points of sale. computers.  Maintains records at school 

sites. 

 

 Conducts and attends in-service training on a variety of food service issues and topics. 

 

 Assures that application processing and meal ticket/token handling for the reduced-price 

meal program complies with governmental regulations. Understands Provision II 

guidelines, including Provision Renewals. 

  

 Ensures the efficient and effective leadership of employees.  Conducts performance 

appraisals evaluations for assigned staff. 

 

 Maintains active role in District’s Wellness Policy Committee. 

 

 Familiar with Child Nutrition Information Payment System (CNIPS). 

 

 Understands and uses Nutri-Kids or similar menu planning and production software 

program. 

 

 Performs other duties as assigned that support the overall objective of the position. 

 

 

Qualifications 
 

 Knowledge and Skills 

The position requires professional specialization in principles and practices of child 

nutrition, quality food preparation and service, pricing and portion controls, food ordering 

and storage, food handling techniques, and laws and regulations governing child nutrition in 

schools.  Requires a working knowledge of food production scheduling, catering, business 



Director of Food Services 
Revised:  December 2016 

Page 3  

record keeping, and kitchen sanitation.  Requires a working knowledge of modern 

machines and equipment used in institutional cooking and production lines.  Requires 

working knowledge of inspection techniques for visual appearance, temperature, and 

cleanliness.  Requires knowledge of and ability to use personal computers to access and 

record information.  Requires sufficient arithmetic skills to compute weights, measures, 

counts, and portions.  Requires skill at efficient staff utilization, training, and performance 

management.  Requires a working understanding of organization and management practices 

as applied to the analysis and evaluation of programs, policies, and operational needs.  

Requires sufficient human relations skill to conduct in-service education, review 

performance, resolve conflict, and establish a positive work climate. 

 

 Abilities 
Plan, organize, and coordinate the work of working supervisory, technical, and service-level 

personnel, delegate authority and responsibility and select, supervise, train and evaluate staff.  

Requires the ability to provide administrative and professional leadership and direction of the 

Nutrition Services Department.  Ability to identify and respond to issues, concerns and needs. Ability 

to allocate limited resources in a cost-effective manner.  Analyze problems, identify alternative 

solutions, project consequences of proposed actions and implement recommendations in support of 

goals.  Research, analyze and evaluate new service delivery methods, procedures and techniques.  

Prepare clear and concise reports.  Interpret and apply Federal, State and local policies, procedures, 

laws and regulations. 

 

 Physical Abilities 

Requires general arm, hand, leg, and body coordination to use standard large kitchen equipment.  

Working environment requires physical ability to stand for extended periods of time, stoop and 

infrequently lift objects up to 50 pounds. Requires the ability to handle hot material and work in an 

environment dominated by wide temperature extremes.  Requires sufficient hand coordination to 

use kitchen utensils and equipment and move and position hot materials.  Requires near visual 

acuity to recognize letters and numbers, speech and hearing ability to carry on conversations in 

person and on the phone, and sufficient ambulatory ability to conduct walk-through or equivalent 

inspections of food service sites. 

 

 Education and Experience 

Bachelor’s Degree or equivalent in dietetics, foods and nutrition, food service 

management, family and consumer sciences, nutrition education, culinary arts, business, 

or a related field, and three (3) years of administrative or supervisory experience in school 

food service, hospital food service, institutional or contract food service programs, or 

restaurant management; OR any combination to:  Bachelor’s Degree in business 

administration, cafeteria management, dietetics or related field and four (4) year’s 

increasingly responsible experience in food service supervision or in institutional 

management involving planning and preparation of food in large quantity.  

 

 Licenses and Certificates 

Serve Safe Certificate, valid California Driver’s License, and preferred Registered 

Dietitian. 

 

 Working Conditions 

Elementary and middle school food service environment.  Subject to heat from ovens, 

grills, cold from walk-in refrigerators and freezers. Exposure to hot foods, equipment, 

metal objects; exposure to sharp knives and slicers; exposure to cleaning chemicals. 

 























































































































































































































































































Guadalupe Union School District 

Board and Superintendent Protocols 

 

Purpose 

The Board of Education is the educational policy-making body for the District. To effectively 
meet the District’s challenges, the Board and Superintendent must function together as a 
leadership team. To ensure unity among team members, effective operating procedures and 
protocols must be in place. Below are general protocols that are specific to the Board and 
Superintendent. 

 

 

The Board and Superintendent will: 

1. Keep learning and achievement for all students as the primary focus. 

2. Value, support, and advocate for public education. 

3. Operate openly with trust and integrity. 

4. Govern in a dignified and professional manner, treating everyone with civility, dignity, 
and respect, while honoring the right to disagree with each other. 

5. Define and respect the difference between administration and policy-making and 
respect the roles of each. 

6. Keep confidential matters confidential. Uphold the legal requirement for confidentiality 
on all matters arising from Board Meeting Executive Sessions; keep all conversations 
taking place in Closed Session absolutely confidential. 

 

 

Trustees will: 

1. Govern within Board-adopted policies and procedures. 

2. Ensure opportunities for the diverse range of views in the community to inform Board 
deliberations. 

3. Attend regularly scheduled Board meetings unless a situation occurs that makes 
attendance impossible; cooperate in scheduling special meetings and/or work 
sessions for planning and training purposes. 

4. Understand the distinctions between Board and staff roles, and refrain from performing 
management functions that are the responsibility of the Superintendent and staff. 

GENERAL 

 

AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

Approved by Board August 1, 2016 

Approved by Board August 10, 2016 



5. Acknowledge that individual request for reports and projects will be directed only to the 
Superintendent. 

6. Understand the Superintendent’s role to make personnel recommendations and 
changes in consultation with the Board. 

7. Understand the Board as a collective body must provide clear signals to its 
professional staff through its Superintendent. 

8. Take collective responsibility for the Board’s performance. 

9. Cast a vote on all matters except when a conflict of interest arises. 

10. Coordinate school site visits with the Superintendent and/or principal, when possible. 

11. Represent the District, when possible, by attending community functions. 

Superintendent will:  

1. Understand the distinction between Board and staff roles and respect the role of the 
Board as the representative of the community. 

2. Make personnel recommendations and changes. The Board will make the final 
approval in closed session through Personnel Action Reports.  

3. Inform the Board prior to critical information becoming public; apprise all Board 
members in a timely manner of any major incident especially when they may be called 
on to answer or explain. 

4. Provide information requested by one Board member to every Board member. 

5. Distribute the Board agenda in a timely fashion and with enough time for Board study, 
and clarify information prior to a scheduled meeting. 

6. Never bring a matter to a public meeting that is a surprise to a Board member or 
administrative team. 

7. Treat all Board members professionally. 

8. Visit school campuses regularly. 

9. Represent the school district by being visible in the community. 

 

 

Trustees will: 

1. Communicate a common vision. 

2. Communicate directly with the Superintendent whenever a question or concern is 
raised by a staff member, student, parent, or community member. 

Communication 

 

 

Approved by Board August 10, 2016 

Approved by Board September 14, 2016 



3. Contact the Superintendent whenever contacted by the media regarding an incident, 
event, or agenda item. 

4. Communicate proactively with the Superintendent to address questions and/or 
concerns about agenda items and policy issues. 

5. Communicate one-on-one with the Superintendent when an individual concern arises; 
do not allow a matter to fester. 

Superintendent will: 

1. Communicate with Board members promptly and effectively. 

2. Inform the Board prior to critical information becoming public; apprise all Board 
members in a timely manner of any major incident or when they may be called on to 
answer or explain. 

3. Distribute information fully and equally to all Board members. 

4. Provide information requested by one Board member, to every Board member. 

5. Provide requests for additional information through a Board update, special report, 
Board agenda items, or as a Board workshop. 

6. Communicate with individual Board members to determine if concerns exist prior to a 
possible problem developing, and respect the right to disagree with each other. 

7. Keep the Board informed regarding issues and/or situations that could possibly 
concern parents, students, staff or community. 

8. Bring to the attention of the Board matters that affect relationships between Board 
members and Superintendent.  

 

 

Trustees will:  

1. Act with dignity, and understand the implication of demeanor and behavior. 

2. Recognize and respect difference of perspective and style on the Board and among 
staff, students, parents, and the community. 

3. Respect the decisions of the majority vote after honoring the right of individual 
members to express opposing viewpoints and vote their convictions. 

Superintendent will: 

1. Provide requests for additional information through a Board update, special report, 
Board agenda items, or as a Board workshop. 

2. Treat all Board members professionally. 

CONSTRUCTIVE DISCUSSION WITH RESPECT FOR ONE’S DIFFERING Position 

 Approved by Board October 12, 2016 



3. Communicate with individual Board members to determine if concerns exist prior to a 
possible problem developing, and respect the right to disagree with each other. 

 

 

Trustees will: 

1. Understand authority rests with the Board as a whole and not with individuals. 

2. Recognize decisions are made only at properly scheduled meetings. 

3. As an individual Board member, not make or appear to make a decision that 
appropriately should be made by the entire Board. 

4. Recognize the individual role of constituents and special interest groups, while 
understanding the importance of using one’s best judgment to represent all members 
of the community. 

Superintendent will: 

1. Provide data to the Board members so data-driven decisions can be made. 

2. Present major decisions initially as a discussion item, then place it on the next Board 
agenda for action. 

 

 

Trustees will: 

1. Work with all members of the Board and the Superintendent to become a team 
devoted to students; be dedicated to making all members of the team successful. 

2. Participate in professional development and commit the time and energy necessary to 
be an informed and effective leader. 

Superintendent will: 

1. Work toward creating a team with the Board dedicated to students. 

2. Communicate the common vision. 

3. Recognize that the Board/Superintendent governance relationship requires support by 
the District’s management team. 

4. Accept leadership responsibility and be accountable for implementing the vision, 
goals, and policies of the District. 

5. Bring to the attention of the Board matters that affect relationships. 

6. Visit school campuses regularly. 

DECISION-MAKING 

 

 

LEADERSHIP 

 

Approved by Board November  9, 2016 



7. Represent the school District by being visible in the community. 

8. Model the value of life-long learning. 

 

 

Trustees will: 

1. Objectively evaluate the Superintendent’s performance and provide appropriate 
feedback. 

2. Periodically evaluate its own effectiveness; review its protocols at least every two 
years. 

Superintendent will: 

1. Respect and acknowledge the Board’s role in setting policy and overseeing the 
performance of the Superintendent. 

2. Conduct a self-assessment prior to the Board’s evaluation of the Superintendent’s job 
performance. 

3. Complete the Board’s self-assessment instrument for the Board’s consideration, once 
the Board self-assessment process is determined. 

 

 

Trustees will: 

1. Focus on policymaking, planning, and evaluation for student success. 

2. Participate in establishing annual expectations and goals for the Superintendent. 

Superintendent will: 

1. Work with the Board to establish a clear vision for the District. 

2. Prepare preliminary goals annually for the Board’s consideration. 

3. Provide requests for additional information through a Board update, special report, 
Board agenda items, or as a Board workshop. 

4. Present major decisions initially as a discussion item, then place it on the next Board 
agenda for action. 

  

PERIODIC EVALUATION 

 

 

PLANNING 

 

 



NOTES 

 






















































	Agenda December 14 2016-REV
	Backup December 14 2016
	Approval - Cert&ClassPersonnel Order 2016-2017-06
	Resolution 2016-2017-09 ML Baro & 10 AMS Michaud
	Bond Program Overview Board Presentation - Guadalupe ESD
	Slide Number 1
	Preliminary Facility Needs Review
	Plan of Finance – Original Plan
	What is a General Obligation (GO) Bond?
	How Do GO Bonds Work?
	You’ve Passed Your Bond, Now What?
	Next Steps
	Legal Documents
	Ratings and Insurance
	Method of Sale
	Citizens Bond Oversight Committee
	Legal Requirements
	Legal Requirements
	Legal Requirements
	Other Measures M & N Considerations
	Political Actions to Take
	Timeline
	Sample Timeline – G.O. Bond Next Steps

	Admin Report - Dec 2016 -- Educational Services
	Admin Report - Dec 2016 -- Mary Buren Elem
	Admin Report - Dec  2016 -Kermit McKenzie
	Admin Report - December 2016 -- Food Services
	Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of Nov 9 2016
	Approval of Special Meeting Minutes - November  1 2016
	Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures
	Adoption of Resolution 2016-2017-11 Delegation of Governing Board Powers-Duties
	Functional Responsibilities 2016-2017-12
	Resolution 2016-2017-13 -- Open Fund 21
	Resolution 2016-2017-14 -- Open Fund 51
	Resolution 2016-2017-15 Electrical Upgrades-KM
	Resolution 2016-2017-16 Permanent HVAC Upgrades-KM
	Resolution 2016-2017-17 Permanent HVAC Upgrades-KM
	Resolution 2016-2017-18 Paving & Drainage Upgrades-KM
	Ratification of Change Order #1 - KM Electrical Upgrades-Proj #8501-Smith Elec
	Ratification of Change Order #2 - KM Electrical Upgrades-Proj #8501-Smith Elec
	Ratification of Change Order #3 - KM Electrical Upgrades-Proj #8501-Smith Elec
	Ratification of Change Order #1 - KM Portable HVAC Upgrades-Proj#8503 - JR Barto Heating
	Ratification of Change Order #2 - KM Portable HVAC Upgrades-Proj#8501 - JR Barto Heating
	Revised--ChiefBusinessOfficial rev 12-2016a
	Revised-Amended Dir-Food Services rev 12-2016
	Annual & Five Year Developer Fee Reports
	2016-2017 GUSD Budget - 1st Interim
	2016-17 1st Interim

	Second Reading-Proposed-Revised Dress Code Policy
	Review of AR & BP 3350 - Travel Expenses
	SBCEO Quarterly Report - 2015-2016 Annual Williams Report
	Board and Superintendent Protocols - Revised and Approved by Board Nov 9 2016
	2017 Board Governance Seried - Santa Barbara County School Boards Association
	School Site Meeting Agenda&Minutes - Mary Buren Elem
	SISC Investment Pool Statement - Ending 9-30-2016
	Fund Balance Summary through November 30 2016
	Interdistrict Summary - December 2016

